

Dustin Chorney

Facilities Superintendent

Experience: 12 years



Contact
(780) 514-8522



Email
dchorney@keabray.ca



Website
www.keabray.ca

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Dustin joined Keabray Energy in July of 2017 as a Facility Superintendent. He has many years of experience in Supervision. His industry experience in supervising, pipefitting and welding. Dustin's responsibilities with Keabray Energy include assisting with bidding, maintaining quality control. Generating drawings, budgeting, scheduling for clients. Supervising and cost control on projects. Operating various pieces of equipment. Dustin is an asset within Keabray Energy.

Dustin is dedicated to safety, company policies, cost control and maintain customer relations.

EXPERIENCE

July 2017 – Present - Keabray Energy – Drayton Valley
Facility Superintendent/ Q.C. Inspector

June 2013 – Jan 2017 Aecom Productions – Drayton Valley, Alberta
Superintendent/ Pipefitter/ Welder

- Supervising
- Cost management
- Providing safe work environment
- Q.C. management
- Generating drawing for projects and clients.

2012- 2013 – Karach Welding – Drayton Valley
Shop Foreman/ Welder

- Fabricating
- Inventory, crew management
- Monthly sales and safety reporting.
- Piping hydrotesting.
- Q.C. managing

2010- 2012 - Option Machine

- Design components for vac trucks, water injection buildings, coil tubing rigs.
- Manager of oilfield rental equipment

1993-2012 - Bucyrus Canada

Welder

- Constructing Draglines
- Assist mechanics, millwrights, electricians

SKILL PROFICIENCIES

- Safe Work
- Quality Control
- Project Management
- Client & Employee Relations
- Strategic Planning & Execution
- Extensive Industry Skillset
- Leadership
- Crew Management
- Bidding

EDUCATION

- Nait – Red Seal Journeyman Welder – 2007
- High School Diploma

CERTIFICATES

- H2S Alive
- First Aid/
- WHIMS CPR
- TDG
- Fall Arrest
- Confined Space
- CSTS
- Leadership for Safety Excellence
- Supervisor Ground Disturbance